CITY OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SEPTEMBER 6, 2018

7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Roli Call

2. Call to order by Mayor Carroti

A

Prayer and Pledge

3. Approval of the Agenda

4,
A
B.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

1

A,
B.

Public Hearing

Item 11A
ltem 118

Citizen Comments (Limited to the first § citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each),
Awards and/or Recognitions

Pubiic Announcements

Staff Comments

Approval of the Minutes

0. Consent Agenda Consisting of ltems as Follows

Minutes from the August 16, 2018 Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes from the August 16, 2018 Board of Commissioners Work Session

11. Old Business

A

Resofution 25-18, A Resolution to Annex Certain Territory Upon Written Consent of the Owners and
to Incorporate the Same Within the Boundaries of the City of Fairview, Tennessee (Tax Map 42,
Parcel 078.00, 8.8 Acres, 7329 Tayior Road, Owner: Tony Cavender)

Resolution 26-18, A Resclution to Annex Cenain Territory Upon Wiitten Consent of the Owners and
to Incorporate the Same Within the Boundaries of the City of Fairview, Tennessee (Tax Map 21,
Parcel 61.22, 7.9 Acres, Norlhwes! Highway, Owner: Hudson Family Revocable Trust)

12. New Business

A
B.

OmMmoo

Beer Permit for Jefferson's Restaurant (HG HG LLC) located at 2431 Fairview Blvd, owner: Andrew Deal
Ordinance #2018-18, An Ordinance 1o Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the
Official Zoning map for Tax Map 46, Parcel 087,00, Consisting of 48+ Acres, Locaied at 2451 Fairview
Boulevard, From a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential) Zoning Districl to a CG {Commercial General) Zoning
District

Speed Limits — Burks

Resolution 27-18, Abolishing the Exisling Tree Comimission and Park Cemmission

Resolution 28-18, Establishing the Parks and Landscape Board

Resolution 28-18, Fire Truck Financing

Resolution 30-18, A Resolution Requesting the Election of a Court Clerk be Added to the Fairview,
Tennessee, Municipal Election Held in Conjunction with the November 6, 2018, State of Tennessee

General Efection




13. Manager Items for Discussion
A. Miscellaneous Updates
B. City Attorney Comments

14, Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

16. Meeting Adjournment







D. That a copy of this Resolution shall be racorded with the Williamson County
Register of Deeds, and a copy shall also be sent to the Tennessee Comptrolier of the
Treasury and the Williamsaon County Assessor of Properly.

E. That a copy of this Resolution, as well as the portion of the Plan of Services
related to emergency services and a detaiied map of the annexed area, shall be sent to any
affecled emergency communication district following cerlification by the election
commission that the annexation was approved,

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and
the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Date:

City Recorder

Approved as to Form and Legality this day of , 2018

City Attorney




PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
RESOLUTION 25-18,
A Resolution to Annex Certain Territory Upon Written Consent of the Owners and
to Incorporate the Same Within the Boundaries of Fairview, Tennessee
(7329 Taylor Road)

WHEREAS, TCA €6 —51 — 102, as amended, requires that a Plan of Services be
adopted by the governing body of a City prior to the passage of an annexation
resolution of any territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6 =51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area bounded as described above, the following Plan of Services:

A. Police
1. Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine palice services, using
present personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.
2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices
will be instalied as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic

standards.

B. Fire
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the Fairview City
Fire Department, within the fimitations of available water and distances from fire
stations, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

C. Water
1. Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial use will be provided by the
Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not
provide this service.
2. Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants will
be installed by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance
with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee,

does not provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available. If and when such service

becomes available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers to serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water




Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.
The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.

. Refuse Collection
1. Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse collection
in the annexed area.

. Streets

1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Williamson County, Tennessee, will serve the County Controlled Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, under the standards currently
prevailing in the City, will serve the City Controlled Streets in the annexed area.

. Schools
1. The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County School system
that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

. Inspection Services
1. Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation.

Planning and Zoning

1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass
the annexed area.

. Street Lighting
1. The State, County, or City under the standards currently prevailing for the
appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

. Recreation
1. Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after
the effective date of annexation.

. Miscellaneous

1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be installed as soon as the
need for emergency services to the annexed area is deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.

2. Any other service(s) not classified under the foregoing headings will be in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the City of Fairview, Tennessee.












D. That a copy of this Resolution shall be recorded with the Williamson County
Register of Deeds, and a copy shall also be sent to the Tennessee Comptroller of the
Treasury and the Williamson County Assessor of Property.

E. That a copy of this Resolution, as weil as the portion of the Plan of Services
related to emergency services and a detailed map of the annexed area, shall be sent to any
affected emergency communication district following certification by the election
commission that the annexation was approved.

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and
the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Date:

City Recorder

Approved as to Formn and Legality this day of , 2018

City Aftorney




PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
RESOLUTION 26-18,
A Resolution to Annex Certain Territory Upon Written Consent of the Owners and
to Incorporate (Tax Map 021, Parcel 61.22 located on Northwest Highway)

WHEREAS, TCA 6 —-51 — 102, as amended, requires that a Plan of Services be
adopted by the governing body of a City prior to the passage of an annexation
resolution of any territory or territories,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6 —51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area bounded as described above, the following Plan of Services:

A. Police
1. Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using
present personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.
2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices
will be installed as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic

~ standards.

B. Fire
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the Fairview City

Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire
stations, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

C. Water
1. Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial use will be provided by the

Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not
provide this service.

2. Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants wili
be installed by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennesses, in accordance
with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee,
does not provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available. if and when such service

becomes available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers to serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water
Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.



Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.
The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.

. Refuse Gollection
1. Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse collection
in {he annexed area.

. Streets

1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Williamson County, Tennessee, will serve the County Controlled Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, under the standards currently
prevailing in the City, will serve the City Controlled Streets in the annexed area.

. Schools
1. The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County School system
that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

. Inspection Services
1. Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation.

Planning and Zoning

1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass
the annexed area.

. Street Lighting
1. The State, County, or City under the standards currently prevailing for the
appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

. Recreation -
1. Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after
the effective date of annexation.

. Miscellaneous

1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be installed as soon as the
need for emergency services to the annexed area is deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.

2. Any other service(s) not classified under the foregoing headings will be in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the City of Fairview, Tennessee.












5. Date ofbirth. . dome telephone No.

'
8. Under what name will this business operate? __¢ XE £1[6(5D/1 5 stf'aufan‘(‘

7. Telephone number and location of business by street address: (0’5 - Z & @ “’22 7é’
U] Goceve %lw) i IR ; ™ 3 TOLZ

8. Specify the identity and address of the person to receive the annual privilege tax
notices and any other communication from the City:

AuoREW Deal

243 Bueua BouDd
Caeviews, TR) 3T

9. Provide name and address for: Legal Representative: /\JA

10. Name and address of property owner, If other than business owner:
'(_@mjj Mignael P0 Box 254 Fapviaw, Tv 2762

11. Will the permit be used to operate two or more restaurants or other businesses within
the same building? (As gfovided by T.C.A. Section 57-5-103 (a)(4}.

Yes No If 50, specify number
Attach a list of the restaurants or other businesses and provide the locations.

12. List name of any manager, other than the owner. Also provide date of birth, address,
social security number, and driver licénse number. Applicant must notify the city
when there is change of manager and provide all information.

Asuey Bewe DL s

13. Has any person having at lease a §% ownership interest, any manager listed in
question 11, or any empioyee of the business been convicted of a violation of
the beer or alcohol beverage laws or any other crime (other than pathor traffic
violation) within the past ten {10) years? Yes Mo
If so, specify list who, in which courl, the date of each conviction and patticulars
of each charge.” (Attach a separata list).

permit rey6ked, suspended, or denied in the State of Ten nessee? Yes
No.

14. Has the}\?er, or any person with a 5% ownership interest, ever had a beer

If so, attach a list of who, where, when and why.

15. List the name of the previous beer perpit hoider at this Iocatign and jny
relationship, if applicable. LAy K HAEL . lono LOF




16. List the name, address and distance of the church {or other place of worship),
school, day care or nursery, or public park nearest to your business. (The City of
Fairview prohibits the sale, storage, and manufacturing of beer and like
beverages within 100 feet of schools, churches, day care center, nurseries, of
public parks (for off premises sales) and prohibits the sale, storage, and
manufacturing of beer and like beverages within 500 feet of schools, churches,
day care center, nurseries, or public parks {for on site sales). Any applicafion for
either type of sales that are closer than the prescribed distances must be
accompanied by a duly executed waiver by the owner of the business that is too
close to the business submitting the application. Distances shall be measured
using the straight-line method frorm building to building}.*

Name: _Toxdvi&wd E lémm&(\.‘, Sthoo '
Address: 1200 [u.m\pec \g,n() Dr‘» J;,g::;.m; gu_;; 'T)U L7006 2
Distance: 13000 °

*A certified statement from a licensed surveyor of the distance must . i
accompany this application.

17. Wil you operate a dance hall in connection with or adjacent to your business?
Yes No__ # If Yes, what is the floor space .
(Note: If the answer to Item 16 is "yes" then an additional fee of $100.00

must accompany this application.)

18. Please provide your sales tax number for this business: _. - e o

19. No permit will be issued uniess the person{s) named on the application is present
when the applicatiop_is considsred.

20. The Beer Board may require the applicant to secure a certificate or a statement
from the Tennessee State Department of Conservation, Division of Hotel and
Restaurant Inspections for the premises.

21. | agree to provide proof of ownership or applicable business interest of or in the
business at the time the Beer Permit is delivered. | understand that no Beer Permit
will be delivered without the required proof. Examples of documents that are
acceptable include but are not fimited fo (Warranty Deed for business property in
the name of the Beer Permit Applicant, Bill of sale for the business in the name of

the Beer Permit Applicant).

22. | agree that | will sell no Beer at the business for which the Beer Permit application
is mads unless and until such fime as the Beer Permit is delivered to me

(Applicant).

23 | understand that in_the event any Beer is soid by me prior {o receiving the Beer
Permit that is the subject of this application. | may be engaging in the unlawiul sale
of Beer without a Beer Permit and my actions may resulf in a hearing before the
Beer Board for the City of Fairview, Tennessee. | understand that the Said_Beer
Board for the City of Fairview, Tenngssee may agsess penalties_for any such
violation including but not limited to fines and or suspension of my Beeyr Permif.




24, | hereby state that | am knowledgeable of the laws prohibiting the sale of beer to
minars. 1 certify that no person having at least a 5% ownership interest, nor any
person to be employed in the distribution or sale of beer in my establishment has
been convicted of any violation of the beer or alcohol beverage faws or any crime
involving moral turpitude, within the past ten (10) years. | am also aware that | shall
not be issued a permit or my permit shafl be revoked if my business location causes
congestion or interferes with schools, churches, or public parks, or otherwise
interferes with public health, safety or morals. | also understand that the application
fee is not refundable whether the permit is granted or denied.

Signatura of Applicant

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Applicant hereby solemnly swears that each and every statement in the application is
true and agrees that if any statement therein is false, the permit may be revoked by Beer Board

upon notice and hearing in which event the burden shall be on the permit holder to prove the

correctness of all statements in this application. i _ ;/LQ

Signatura of Applicant/Owner

Sworn to and subscribed before me this the I > day of pW‘_(,_Aj ke . 20&.

ST

Notary Public Y

My Commission Expires: A 93")?







First Reading:

Public Hearing Held:

Second Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Published in the Fairview Observeron













Approved and adopted this

day of

Mayor

Attest:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

, 2018,







FISCAL PRINCIPAL

YEAR AMOUNT
2019 $ 37,181.35
2020 38,261.57
2021 39,437.83
2022 40,617.40
2023 41,832.25
2024 43,064.71
2025 44,371.50
2026 45,698.64
2027 47,065.47
2028 48,469.28

$ 426,000

The final maturity of the Notes shall not exceed the reasonably expected economic life of
the Project which is hereby estimated to be twenty (20) years which at least equal to or
greater than the life of the notes.

Section 3. That, the Notes shall be subject to redemption at the option of the Lccal
Government, in whole or in pari, at any time, at the principa! amount and accrued interest
to the date of redemption, without a premium, cr, if sold at par, with or without a premium
of not exceeding one percent (1%) of the principal amount,

Section 4. That, the Notes shall be direct general obligations of the Local Government,
for which the punctual payment of the principal and interest on the notes, the full faith and
credit of the Local Government is irrevocably pledged and the Local Government hereby
pledges its taxing power as to all taxable property in the Local Government for the purpose
of providing funds for the payment of principal of and interest on the Notes. The Governing
Body of the Local Govemment hereby authorizes the levy and collection of a special tax
on alt taxable property of the Local Government over and above all other taxes authorized
by the Local Gevernment to create a sinking fund to retire the Notes with interest as they
mature in an amount necessary for that purpose.

Section 5. That, the Notes shall be executed in the name of the Local Government; shall
bear the manual signature of the chief executive officer of the Local Government and the
manual signature of the city recorder together with the Local Government seal affixed
thereon: and shall be payable as to principal and interest at the office of the city recorder
or at the office of the paying agent duly appointed by the Local Government. Proceeds of
the Notes shall be deposited with the official designated by law as custodian of the funds.
All proceeds shall be paid out for the purpose of financing the Project pursuant te this
Resolution and as required by law.

Section 6. That, the Notes will be issued in fully registered form and that at all times
during which any Note remains outstanding and unpaid, the Local Government or its agent
shall keep or cause to be kept at its office a note register for the registration, exchange or




transfer of the Notes. The note register, if held by an agent of the Local Government, shail
at all times be open for inspection by the Local Government or any duly authonzed officer
of the Local Government. Each Note shall have the qualities and incidents of a negotiable
instrument and shall be transferable only upon the note register kept by the Local
Government or its agent, by the registered owner of the Note in person or by the registered
owner's attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation and surrender to the Local
Government or its agent together with a written instrument or transfer satisfactory to the
Local Government duly executed by the registered owner or the registered owner's duly
authorized attorney. Upon the transfer of any such Note, the Local Government shall
issue in the name of the transferee a new registered note or notes of the same aggregate
principal amount and maturity as the surrendered Notes. The Local Government shalt not
be obligated to make any such Note transfer during the fifteen (15) days next preceding
an interest payment date on the Notes or, in the case of any redemption of the Notes,
during the forly-five (45) days next preceding the date of redemption.

Section 7. That, the Notes shall be in substantially the form authorized by the Comptroller
of the Treasury or Comptroller’s Designee and shait recite that the Notes are issued
pursuant to Title 9, Chapter 21, Tennessee Code Annotated which is attached to this
resolution as attachment 1.

Section 8. That, prior to the saie of the Notes, the Local Government shall submit a copy
of this resolution authorizing the Notes to the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptrolier’s
Designee for approval and a copy of the proposed disclosure statement, if any, and a
statement showing the estimated annual principal and interest requirements for the Notes
and a detailed statement showing the estimated cost of issuance which shall include at
least the following, if applicable: (1) fiscal agent and/or financial advisor fees; (2} bond
counsel fees; {3) other legal charges if any; (4) credit enhancement fees; (5) trustee fees;
(6) registration fees; (7} paying agent fees; (8} rating agency fees; (9) underwriters'
discount or charges; (10) remarketing agent fees; (11) printing, advertising and other
expenses; (12) the number of financial institutions contacted by telephone or by letter
(which should be at least three) for the purpose of obtaining interest rates, and at least
three institutions were contacted.

In its request for approval, the Local Government shall state and demonstrate that the
proposed sale by the informal bid process is feasible, in the best interest of the Local
Govemment, and that the Local Government should be able to amortize the proposed
indebtedness together with all the obligations then outstanding.

Section 9. The Notes shall not be sold until receipt of the Comptreller of the Treasury or
Comptroller's Designee’s wiitten approval for the sale of the Notes.

Section 10. That, upon opinion of bond counsel, the Notes may be designated as
qualified tax-exempt obligations for the purpose of Section 265(b) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986,

Section 11. That, after the sale of the Notes, and for each year that any of the notes are
outstanding, the Local Government shall prepare an annual budget and budget ordinance
in a form consistent with accepted governmental standards and as approved by the
Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller's Designee. The budget shall be kept balanced
during the life of the notes and shail appropriate sufficient monies to pay all annuai debt



service. The annual budget and ordinance shall be submitted to the Comptroller of the
Treasury or Comptroller's Designee immediately upon its adoption; however, it shafl not
become the official budget for the fiscal year until such budget is approved by the
Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller's Designee in accordance with Title 9, Chapter
21, Tennessee Code Annotated (the “Statutes™.) If the Comptrolier of the Treasury or
Comptroller’s Designee determines that the budget does not comply with the Statutes, the
Goveming Body shall adjust its estimates or make additional tax levies sufficient to comply
with the Statutes, or as direcied by the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller's
Designee.

Section 12. That, if any of the Notes shall remain unpaid at the end of Ten (10) years from
the issue date, then the unpaid Notes shall be retired from the funds of the Local
Government or be converted into bonds pursuant to Chapter 11 of Title @ of the Tennessee
Code Annotated, or any other law, or be otherwise liquidated as approval by the
Compitrolier of the Treasury or Comptroller’s Designee.

Section 13. That, all orders or resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are hereby
repealed insofar as such conflict exists; and this Resolution shall become effective
immediately upon its passage.

Duly passed and approved this 6th day of September, 2018,

Chief Executive Officer

ATTESTED:

City Recorder




Attachment 1

CAPITAL OUTLAY NOTE FORM

Registered City of Fairview Registered
Note#: ___ Of the $426,000
State of Tennessee
Capital Outlay Note, Series 2018

INTEREST RATE MATURITY
DATED DATE
Sept. 6, 2018 2.95 % August 3, 2018
Registered Firstbank
Owner:

Principal Sum: $426,000

The Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, hereby
acknowledges itself indebted, and for value received hereby promises fo pay to
the Registered Owner hereaf (named above), or registered assigns, the Principal
Sum specified above on the Maturity Date specified above or according to an
amorlization schedule attached hereto {(unless this note shall have been duly
called for prior redemption and payment of the redemption price shall have been
duly made or provided for), upon presentation and surrender to the Local
Govemment or its agent, and to pay interest on the Principal Sum on August 3,
2019 and thereafter on August 3 of each year at the Interest Rate per annum
specified above or according to an amortization schedule attached hereto, by
check, draft, or warrant mailed to the Registered Owner at the address of the
Registered Owner as it appears on the fifteenth (15th) calendar day of the month
next preceding the applicable payment date in the note register maintained by or
on behalf of the Local Government. Both principal of and interest on this note are
payable at the office of the City Manager of the Local Government or a paying
agent duly appointed by the Local Government in lawful money of the United
States of America.

This note is a direct obligation of the Local Government for the payment of which
as to both principal and interest the full faith and credit of the Local Government is
pledged.

This note is subject to redemption prior to its stated maturity in whole or in part at
any time at the option of the Local Government upon payrnent of the principal
amount of the note together with the interest accrued thereon to the date of
redemption with a premium of 0 % of par value.



This note is issued under the authority of Parts {, IV, and VI of Title 9, Chapter 21,
Tennessee Code Annotated, and a Resolution duly adopted by the Governing
Body of the Local Government meeting in session on the 6th day of September,
2018 {the "Resolution") to provide funds to finance the cost of public works projects
referenced in the Resolution.

This note shall have the qualities and incidents of a negotiable instrument and shall
be transferable only upon the note register kept by the Local Government or its
agent, by the Registered Owner of the note in person or by the Registered Owner's
attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation and surrender to the Local
Govemment or its agent of the note together with a written instrument of transfer
satisfactory to the Local Government duly executed by the Registered Owner or
the Registered Owner's duly authorized attorney but only in the manner as
provided in the Resolution of the Local Government authorizing the issuance of
this note and upon surrender hereof for cancellation. Upon the transfer of any such
note, the Locat Government or its agent shall issue in the name of the transferee
a new registered note or notes of the same aggregate principal amount and
maturity as the surrendered note. The Local Government shall not be obligated to
make any such Note transfer during the fifteen (15) days next preceding an interest
payment date on the Notes or, in the case of any redemption of the Notes, during
the forty-five (45) days next preceding the date of redemption.

Title 9, Chapter 21, Section 117, Tennessee Code Annotated provides that this
note and interest thereon are exempt from taxation by the State of Tennessee or
by any county, municipality or taxing district of the State, except for inheritance,
transfer and estate taxes and except as otherwise provided under the laws of the
State of Tennessee.

(T IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED AND DECLARED that all acts, conditions
and things required to exist, happen and be performed precedent to and in the
issuance of this note exist, have happened and have been performed in due time,
form and manner as required by the Constitution and laws of the State of
Tennessee, and that the amount of this note, together with all other indebtedness
of the Locat Government, does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation
thereon, and that this note is within every constitutional and statutory limitation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Govemning Body of the Local Government has
caused this note to be executed in the name of the Local Government by the
manual signature of the City Manager and countersigned and attested by the
manual signature of the City Recorder with the Seal of the Local Government
affixed hereto or imprinted hereon, and this note to be dated as of the 6th day of
September, 2018.

(Mayor)



ATTESTED: SEAL
(City Recorder)




ASSIGNMENT

Note No. R-

Amount: $426 000.00 .

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto
City of Fairview, 7100 City Center Way, Fairview, TN 37062
62-6020111

The within-mentioned note and hereby irevocably constitutes and appoints Tim
Potter, attorney-in-fact, to transfer the same on the note register in the office of
the City Recorder or the agent of the Local Government with full power of
substitution in the premises.

Date:

Assignor;

Address:

Signature Guaranteed by:

NOTE: The signature as to this assignment must correspond with the name as
written on the face of the within note in every particular, without aiteration,
enlargement or any change whatsoever.




INFORMAL BID ATTACHMENT FOR $426,000
2018 Spartan Fire Pumper Truck Ten (10) Year Financing (description)
INFORMAL BID CAPITAL OUTLAY NOTES

As required by Title 8, Chapter 21, Part 609, Tennessee Code Annotated, this
information is being submitted to the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller's
Designee to request approval {0 issue these notes by the infoermal bid process:

1.  The informal bid process is feasible.
2. The informal bid process is in the best interest of the Local Government.
3. The Local Government will be able to amortize these notes together with ali
other outstanding obligations.
4. Interest rate proposals have been obtained in writing from the following
financial institutions (at least three}:
a. FirstBank b. Apex Bank
c. d.
e. f.

5 There are no issuance cosis associated with the sale of these notes.

8. There are issuance costs, and they are itemized as follows:

Lender Lender Lender Lender Lender Lender
1 2 3 4 5 6

Financial advisor fees:

Legal counsel fees:;
Credit enhancement
fees:

Registration fees:
Faying agent fees;
Rating agency fees:

Underwriter’s fees:
Remarketing agent
fees:

Printing and
advertising:

Other expenses: $1,066 $0

Total Cost of Issuance

Signed:

Mayor




